
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to questions received and to extend the proposal due date to 2:00 pm local time 6
 January 2003.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
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 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
Solicitation DACA42-02-R-0027 

 
Responses to questions 1 through 22 were contained in Amendment 0001 
 
23.  Will the 900 series shelter mountable trucks require the 
installation of external storage cabinets for power and signal cables? 
 
No.  We will deliver 900 series trucks modified to accept the shelter and with external storage shelves already 
installed. 
 
 
24.  Will the 900 series shelter mountable trucks require new rear end 
fender installations?   
 
No modifications will be required on the 900 series trucks 
 
25.  Will the STE (Secure Telephone Equipment) be GFE?  This is not 
identified as GFE but it was mentioned that it may be at the proposal 
conference.   
 
Yes, the STE telephones will be provided as GFE 
 
26.  C.PD.3.11.1 (page 37) mentions a color "TBD".  Is there any 
indication of what this color and pattern is?   
 
There are two colors it could be, the standard US Army camouflage green pattern , or dessert tan color. 
 
27.  Are the final delivery destinations of units #11 - #24 available at 
this time? 
 
These units will be delivered to:  Fort Hood, TX (2 units) 
                                   Fort Shafter, Hi (4 units) 
                                   Dothan , AL  (4 units) 
                                   Hanau, Germany (4 units) 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


